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Task Information

Date of Report: 02/01/2018

Task ID: 5436064 Case ID: F-2017-00581 Phase: Initial
Case Manager: Requester Name: GREENEWALD, JOHN EE;ES;
Special Handling: Ext. Agency:
From: PIPD To: ] (b)(3)
Case Action: Search Task Type: Search Topic:
Send Date: 01/05/2017 Due Date: Return Date: 09/19/2017
Grant Code: Sub Code: (b)(3)
Subject: PREMIUM TRAVEL EXPENDITUES BY THE AGENCY
Instructions: Please conduct a search on the following:
a list of all PREMIUM TRAVEL EXPENDITURES during the calendar year 2016. If records are not available by calendar year requester will accept fiscal
year.
We have made a reasonable effort to make a preliminary search for previously released material responsive to this request and our results are below.
Nonetheless, the integrity of the Agency's search process and reliability of the results depends upon independent replication. Your office should not rely on
our preliminary results but should consider it only a starting point for your own search to verify or expand upon what we have found. Your efforts will help
ensure that the Agency complies with its legal obligation to undertake reasonable searches for responsive records.
(b)(5)
If you have any questions, please contact: (E)(g)
Response: (b)(6)
(b)(3)
(b)(5)
(b)(6)
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COMMENTS
Date User Comment
09/18/2017 QC complete
09/14/2017 Conducted senior review, forwarded tg for QC.
09/14/2017 Initial review complete. Ready for senior review
02/13/2017 search request sent to search team
01/05/2017 assigned tg
(b)(3)
(b)(6)
DOCUMENTS TASKED
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